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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E> 

Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:30 PM 

Fried, Daniel <FriedD@state.gov> 

RE: Orbis: B4 
--------~===================!.,_ ____ B6 

Ian Fleming titles, prescient, in a slightly garbled way, 

"From Russia With Love," 
"Diamonds are Forever." 

Sanctions aren't quite ... forever. 

From: Fried, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:08 PM 

[RELEASE IN PART B4,B5,B6j 

To: Winer, Jonathan~-------------------~ 
Subject: RE: Orbis: 

Yup. 

From: Winer, Jonathan 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:07 PM 
To: Fried, Danie,.._I ____________________ ~ 
Subject: Orbis 

RUSSIA- UKRAINE CRISIS 

Moscow Fears Western Sanctions~! ---~ 

11 September 2014 
ReportlD:2014/225 
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Orbis Business Intelligence Limited 
11 September 2014 

Jonathan M Winer 

US Department of State HST 6250 

Washington DC 20520 
(202)647-9548 (office phone) 

(cell phone) 
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